NORTH POINT WATER TOWER
Milwaukee, Wisconsin

The 175 foot Victorian Gothic tower was constructed in 1873 and was a part of the original Water Works serving the City of Milwaukee. Its purpose was to absorb pulsations of reciprocating steam-driven engines in a standpipe within the tower.

The tower is made of cut Niagara limestone and has been declared a landmark by a number of agencies, both National and local.